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MEMORANDUM
Date: January 20, 2026
To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Randy Adler — Director of Parks, Recreation and Events
Re: Bullock Park Tennis Court Resurfacing

The Martha Bullock Park tennis/pickleball court is currently in poor condition,
with significant cracking and surface deterioration. These conditions have
worsened over time and are creating unsafe playing surfaces, increasing the
risk of trips and injuries for users.

Resurfacing the court will restore a safe, playable surface, extend the life of the
facility, and allow for continued community use without interruption. This
project represents a proactive approach to addressing safety concerns and
preserving a valuable recreational asset.

After contacting multiple contractors, only one responsive quote was received.
JB Surfaces of Fargo, North Dakota, submitted a proposal in the amount of
$20,727.00.

I respectfully request City Commission approval to proceed with resurfacing the
court at a cost not to exceed $20,727.00. This project is included in the 2026
Parks Improvement Budget.
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